Dear Emery;

C=115's For this well are delinquent for
April, May, June, July, & August,

As soon as these are received, we can go ahead

and release the well,

Please let them know that these reports are due

oa the 2Lith of egch month,

Thank you,
Fred Mares
n  10-3-62
Viemo -
:?}v{ﬁl:§§_, S
E. C. Arnci

Suvervisor & Oi. & Tas

F‘7@ 0cC, Santa Fe, N M.

We are forwarding this to you for handling
for the reason that we do not seem to have
received any C-115's on this well any time
in 1962. We, therefore, cannot tell them
what months they are delinguent.

Thank you.

Inaopectar



